7/26/95

Dear Paul,

‘melosed is an envelope I'll appreciate your maiing to Jr. j phn}]ie Cochran,
Si@son's lead gitorney. 1 do not have }ﬁa/(clﬂreas u.nd}immobile as I am Mve not been
able to get to a,legal dir.ctory.

I've begn intending touwdite him fur some timé about another of his cases.

But if you caught the F'BI Lab agent's testinony yesterday it may have reminded
yvou of fthe one time you went there with me when you were east.

flot the calendar call that morning. That was on a different case of mine. BEE
But in that case I may have learned what might be helpful in that othercase.

Hartz's testiMony yesterday did remind me of the case on which you accompanied
me, wit’\ my l:.;yer, to the FBI building to confer on the lawsuit I filed for the results
of “the JFK assassinatim?lacientific testing.

Thanks and oullbest,
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